# Point Marion Borough Council Meeting Minutes

APRIL 25<sup>th</sup>, 2022

Council meeting was opened with a moment of silence and Pledge of Allegiance by Council President J. Corcoran.

Members present: J. Corcoran, M. Cottrell, J. Cottrell, Billie Jo Nicklow, and solicitor Doug Sholtis

Others present: Rod Thomas and Cindi Fisher

The Secretary/Treasurer took roll call.

A quorum was present.

Minutes of the Regular meeting for April 11<sup>th</sup>, 2022, presented to the council for review and approval. A motion made by Billie Jo Nicklow and seconded by Mitch Cottrell to approve the meeting minutes M.C.

Financial Report: None

Solicitor's Report:

Discussion on Loitering Ordinance a motion made to update loitering ordinance by Jim Cottrell and seconded by Mitch Cottrell. M.C.

A motion made by Jim Cottrell and seconded by Mitch Cottrell to advertise the Water and Sewage regulations. M.C.

Solicitor informs the Borough Council that the Savino hearing has been continued and no date has been set.

Engineer's Report: None

Code Enforcement: None

Mayor's Report: None

#### Secretary's Report:

The Secretary presented a copy of the bridge inspection report and the various report items that needed corrected, the Secretary will also contact the Fayette County Bridge Department to get bridge closed signs.

The Secretary reported on various borough items and activities concerning borough business.

**Building and Grounds: None** 

# Park:

Rod Thomas was present to report on the various activities surrounding the Park.

# Public Comment:

Cindi Fisher was present and had asked about clean up days and when hard to recycle items would be picked up around the borough and more specially when will the garbage be cleaned up around the town. Council responded that it would be investigated.

### Solid Waste and Recycling: None

### **Streets and Sidewalks:**

Discussion on Memorial Day weekend and the parade for River Fest, would the condition of the roadway running past the park be repaired, and would the cars be required to be moved along the parade route.

A motion made by Mitch Cottrell and seconded by Billie Jo Nicklow to rent a street sweeper not to exceed 8 hours and rent through the weekend for \$300. M.C.

#### Water Report:

A discussion brought before council concerning when the chlorine rooms would be completed, it was decided by council present since there was a motion on the books to proceed and move forward with the project.

# <u>Bills:</u>

A motion made by Mitch Cottrell and seconded by Billie Jo. Nicklow to pay all bills between meetings that would accrue additional charges and fees. M.C.

Motion by Jim Cottrell and seconded by Billie Jo Nicklow to enter Executive Session Concerning Personnel matters M.C. 8:17 P.M.

Motion by Mitch Cottrell and seconded by Jim Cottrell to leave executive Session. M.C. 8:34 P.M.

Being no further business Council President J. Corcoran called for Adjournment

Motion by Billie Jo Nicklow and seconded by Jim Cottrell to adjourn the meeting M.C.

President

Secretary

Date